
Royal Lymington YC Picture on a Postcard with a stamp franked 
1948. 
 
This postcard was lent by Jo Mooring Aldridge for the Archives March 2009. 
 
Archivist’s Comments: 

• The 2d Stamp is franked 1948. 
• The waterfront between clubhouse and the edge of the river has grown 

somewhat over the years. It now accommodates the cellar and the 
Boatmen’s Workshop plus the hardstanding before the raised sea wall and 
the river room and the bar above. 

• The length of what is now Fortuna dock was a mud berth in 1948. 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 


